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THE PUTNA MONASTERY








Visiting hours: 4 am – 9 pm.





Entrance fee: 5 RON/person; 10 RON/photo fee








* The Putna monastery is a Romanian Orthodox monastery, one of the most important cultural, religious � HYPERLINK "https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Putna_Monastery" \l "cite_note-1" ��and artistic centres established in medieval Moldavia.


* It was built and dedicated by Prince Stephen the Great between 1466 and 1469.


* It houses the tombs of Stephen and several of his family members.


* Legend has it that the place was decided upon by shooting an arrow to the hill located near the monastery. The building was erected on the ground where the arrow hit.





Detailed characteristics of the place:





it is situated about 30 km northwest from the town of Radauti, near the Putna River. 


only three years after the monastery was completed, a fire destroyed it, but it was immediately rebuilt. 


it was destroyed again in 1653 by the Cossack army of Timuş Hmelniţchi, the son-in-law of Prince Vasile Lupu. 


the present church was practically rebuilt between 1653 and 1662 by Vasile Lupu and his successors. 


only the Thesaurus’ Tower remains from the original fortification (1481)


the thick walls are made of massive blocks of stone.


the oldest embroidery of the monastery, dated at the end of the 14th century, is an epitaphion made with silk and gold thread by Euphima, a Serbian nun, daughter of Vojihna, together with her daughter Euprasijka.





Used sources:


� HYPERLINK "http://www.romanianmonasteries.org/bucovina/putna" �http://www.romanianmonasteries.org/bucovina/putna�


� HYPERLINK "https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Putna_Monastery" �https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Putna_Monastery�
























